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From: corphelp
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 8:02 AM
To: ‘Armando Mizio'
Subject: RE: Missing E.I.N. on Doc

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

.

Please 1ake a few minutes 16 provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
ol State values your teedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts; Florida Tnterim Seeretary of State, is comnutted to
continueusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to vou. Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS
Customer Sansfaction Survey,” Thank vou in advance far your participation,

DOS Castomer Sadsfaction Survey: hip://survey.dos.state. Lus/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state. (Lus
----- Original Message-----

From: Armando Mizio [mailtoia_mizio@@vahoo.com|

Scut: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 6:25 P

' corphelp; corphelp

Subject: Missing LN, on Doc

juse filed Non Profit Corpornton "ALL DOG RESCUE OF FLORIDA, INC." Doc #
N 0000010794 on Novemiber 18, 2010,
-

Please correct vour records the New TRLNL 90-0624821 was included on my copy
letier 1o vou,

Your immediate attention will be greatly appreciated.
1
Armando 1% Mizio

Registered Agem

legts
(727) 736-4321



